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Linda Williams ORIGINAL 
To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: 000607-TP docket title 

Ok, thanks Tommy. 

___.- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2000 12:02 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 000607-TP docket title 

Request for approval of transfer of control of ATX Telecommunications 
Service (holder of IXC Certificate No. 2999) to CoreComm Limited, parent 
company of CoreComm Florida (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7386) with a 
proposed pro forma restructing of CoreComm Limited 

_._._ Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2000 11:55 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: 000607-TP docket title 

To what. I'm sorry I couldn' open the attachment. 

_ _ _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2000 11:53 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 000607-TP docket title 

Change the docket title, thanks 

___-. Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2000 11:50 AM 
TO: Tommy williams 
Subject: RE: 000607-TP docket title 

I'm not sure what the MC file is. Can you just tell me what to change 
the name to. I can't seem to open this attachement either. 

.____ Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2000 10:21 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 000607-TP docket title 
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you change it on 

we are 
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going 
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to file 
thanks 
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with the new docket 
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